
BUSINESS IDEA FORM
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)
Thank you for your interest in Utah Tech Labs and our services. This
RFI is intended to gather information about your specific needs and
requirements to help us understand your project better and provide
you with a tailored solution.

Company Backround

Project Description

Briefly describe your company, its industry, and its target audience.

What are your company's main goals and objectives?

Briefly describe the product/solution you are looking to develop.
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What problem are you trying to solve with this product?

Are there any existing product available in market that inspire your vision?

Do you have any existing user stories or functionalities in mind?

Technical Requirements

Do you have any specific technical requirements (e.g., preferred programming
languages, platforms, databases)?
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Are there any existing or third-party APIs or integrations you need to consider?

Timeline and Budget

Do you have a desired timeframe for completion of this project?

Is there a preliminary budget allocated for this project?
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NEXT STEPS
Once you have completed this RFI, please email it to
info@utahtechlabs.com.

We will review your information and contact you to discuss your project
further.

Confidentiality

All information provided in this RFI will be kept confidential by Utah Tech
Labs. We sign an NDA to make sure any information we share with each
other is protected.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
By responding to this RFI, you acknowledge that you have read and

understood this document.

About Utah Tech Labs

At UtahTech Labs, we operate with a core philosophy: to help our clients
succeed by leveraging the power of technology. This belief guides every
action we take. Before making any decisions, we ask ourselves one critical
question: "Will it benefit our customers in conducting their business more
effectively?" If the answer is no, we eliminate the option and focus on the
essentials. This approach helps us to streamline our efforts and concentrate
on what's most important, resulting in our clients' success.

We specialize in assisting established enterprises in streamlining their
operations, integrating automation to reduce manual tasks, and offering
advanced reporting for real-time business insights.

For small brick-and-mortar businesses, we develop digital strategies to
enhance their online presence, expanding their reach affordably.

We collaborate with innovators to transform their concepts into tangible
products.
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